o
[P ot Peo

working with you

Modernizing Doing Business
with the Region of Peel

Kristin Misurka

Manager, Purchasing
905-791-7800 ext: 4640
Kristin.misurka@peelregion.ca



Why Are We Here?

* Partnership with GTSWCA

* Procurement Best Practices
* Why Bids&Tenders™?
* Two Phased Approach
* Key Considerations

* Feedback

* Next steps




Modernizing Service Delivery —
A Digital Journey
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Procurement Best Practices

Business Process Efficiencies

* An eProcurement Platform will enable doing
business with the Region easier:

— Automation- notifications, preview of
documents of documents, tracking of your
bids, form and pricing sheet

— Geographically expanding opportunities

—Improved accessibility ;
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Why Bids&Tenders™?
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Online Engagement with You....

Peel Purchasing

Starting November 27, the Region of Peel will be joining bids&tenders™.

« Leam how the Region will fransition to bids&tenders ™

« Aftend an in—person vendor demo on Monday, November 13 (9 a.m. to noon).
» Subscribe to bids&tenders™ so you're ready to go.

Information

Home

Vendor information and registration
Payment and invoice information
Performance evaluations
Statement of Ethics

Public Works Design, Specification &
Procedures Manual

Purchasing Links

Contact Purchasing

Peel Purchasing is committed to open, fair and transp)
best value for money in the stewardship of public fundj

We're a group of professionals providing the service of
our clients (Regional departments) in a cooperative an
Purchasing By-law and procedures set out by the Red

2 bids&tenders:

r Region of Peel
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Back to site

Welcome to the Region of Peel Bid Opportunities Website Bids Homepage Create Account Login

This site allows potential Bidders to create a Bidding System Vendor account. Bidders select commodity codes for goods and services and the Bidding System will notify the Vendor
by email of Bid opportunities matching their commodity code selection.

Public tenders, bids and request for proposals are posted on this website.
Biciders are solely responsible for ensuring their Vendor account information is kept current.

For step by step instructions on how to create an Account please refer to the Vendor Guide

Purchasing Support:
If you have gquestions about a specific bid opportunity please direct your inquiry to the contact person listed in the bid document.

Technical Support:
If you encounter technical issues, please contact suppori@bidsandtenders.ca

The following is a list of our current online bid opportunities. Please refer to the Status column in the list to determine if the bid is open, closed or awarded.

Login Create Account
Search Open ~
Bid Name Bid Status Bid Closing Date Days Left

There are currently no open bid opportunities available.



Phased Approach

bids&tenders ™

Phase 1
* Register with Bids&Tenders™

for Review and Download
Annual Subscription or Single
Bid Download Fee

Vendors Submit Questions and
Addenda Online

Bids Submitted Manually,
Physical Public Opening

View Unofficial Results Online
Electronic Award and Regret
letters



Phased Approach
Phase 2

e Electronic Submission of All
Bids
|« On-line public openings
* Vendors can view bid details
for free

bids&tenders ™



Key Considerations & Feedback

* Your Ease of Accessibility

* Management of Large Documents
* Download and Printing of Drawings
* Use of Electronic Bid Bonds

* Any Other Issues or Concerns?



As a partner, we want to work with you.
Please take a moment to share your comments
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Next Steps
Join Us

Register at www.peelpurchasing.ca to attend our Bids&Tenders™
demonstration:

Monday, November 13, 2017
9a.m.—-12 p.m.
Region of Peel
10 Peel Centre Drive, Suite A, 5t Floor
Council Chambers

Can’t make that date? You can register for a webinar instead at
www.Bids&Tenders.ca.



http://www.peelpurchasing.ca/
http://www.bids&tenders.ca/
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Who to Contact

Z22G-Purchasing@peelregion.ca
https://www.peelregion.ca/finance/purchasing/
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